
Message 

From: Shaw, Stephen [/O=[MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN- 
Sent: 04/09/2018 21:04:27 

To: Streett, Mary [/o=MSXBP/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients inn 
cc: Harrison, Tara [/o=MSXBP/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ ii Stout, Robert [/o=MSXBP/ou=External 

(FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

Subject: RE: Upstream Carbon Steering Team Meeting Call 

    

Perfect — much appreciated, Mary. Doesn’t look like tomorrow’s call will get into C&EA much, but good to get a briefing 

from Bob. 

Let’s keep this under review to ensure that if the agenda requires, we have one of you join the call. 

Take care. 

Steve 

From: Streett, Mary 

Sent: 04 September 2018 22:00 

To: Shaw, Stephen <u. bp.com> 

Cc: Harrison, Tara SE bp .com>; Stout, Robert <EEEEEEE bp com> 

Subject: RE: Upstream Carbon Steering Team Meeting Call 

Thanks Steve — Bob Stout will call you in the morning to brief you on some issues to cover for the US if they come 

up. Ideally one of us would be on the call — but | understand this is being limited. Please make sure we get plugged into 

any policy discussion — as there may be inconsistency in the L48 positions and other business in the US as well as 

Group. In particular, if the Oct 1 Methane event in DC comes up — please defer the conversation. It is definitely still on — 

and we want Gordon to participate — but Lower 48 has some reservations and we are exploring. Stout can explain — 

hopefully that won’t be an issue. 
  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

Mary M. Streett 

BP America, Inc. 

phone: bp.com 

BP America | 

From: Shaw, Stephen 

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 12:53 PM 

To: Streett, Mary 

Ce: Harrison, Tara < 

Subject: FW: Upstream Carbon 

      

    
eering Team Meeting Call 
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Hi Mary 

Hope you’re well. 

Patricia asked me to reach out to ensure we’re all ok with this Steering Group composition. 

In a nutshell, Gordon is keen to keep the Steering Group as tight as possible, which has meant limiting C&EA 

representation to one person. | can understand this — and there are still 17 people on the SG, which sounds too many! 

As these calls will focus on the operational activation of the carbon roadmap within the Upstream business, | can 

represent Upstream Comms — and liaise with you, Tara, Bob and others either side of each call. 

Happy to jump on a call to discuss further — otherwise, let me know if you’re happy to leave it with me. 

Best regards 

Steve 

From: Shaw, Stephen 

Sent: 04 September 2018 13:08 

To: Harrison, Tara reer maresren Ro 

Subject: RE: Upstream Carbon Steering Team Meeting Call 

Hi Tara 

Just back from holiday — hard to adjust to work again... 

Gordon’s EA, Patricia, spoke to me yesterday and said that he wants to keep the Steering Group as small as possible and 

therefore only have one C&EA representative (me). Others may join as presenters or guests at relevant calls in future. 

| can talk later today (after 4pm UK time), if that suits? It will be vital for me to have the right info from the US 

perspective and represent your interests, so we should talk about how we will make that work.. 

Thanks 

Steve 

From: Harrison, Tara 

Sent: 28 August 2018 17:29 

To: Shaw, Stephen MEE uk.bp.com> 
Subject: Upstream Carbon Steering Team Meeting Call 

Hi Stephen- 

Hope you are well! Wanted to touch base with you regarding the Upstream Carbon Steering Team Meeting on 9/5. Mary 

Streett had originally planned to participate, but mentioned that you may be taking the call for comms. Given that it is 

U.S. focused, | think it is important to have U.S. C&EA on the call, especially given the policy implications. 

Do you mind letting me know when you have a few minutes to chat so we can make sure we have the right person on 

the call? 

Thanks! 

Tara 
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Tara Harrison 

Communications & External Affairs 

BP America 
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